DX 12054

To: Elizabeth Holmes[eholmes@theranos.com]

From: Christopher B. Lucas[chris@bdventures.com]

Sent Fri 8/10/2007 12:11:50 AM (UTC)

Subject: RE: quick note
Elizabeth,
Yesterday, | spoke with Ruchita and separately | spoke with Don about the projections. With the latest revisions, we are in
agreement that they properly represent Theranos' financial forecast based upon our discussions and assumptions. I've really
enjoyed working through the process with Ruchita.
As we discussed earlier, let me know how | can further help you and the company. I'm very interested to do so, if you would like.
| also heard that your trip went well. Congratulations!!!
Be well,

Chris

From: Elizabeth Holmes [mailto:eholmes@theranos.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 10:26 PM

To: chris@bdventures.com

Subject: quick note

Ruchita mentions she has been following up with you; | have not yet followed up with Don but will do so Friday. | will follow up with
you on our go-forward plan after that. In the meantime, continuing hard core on implementing our plan ...

Elizabeth Holmes
President and Chief Executive Officer
Theranos, Inc.

Tel: 650.470.6111
Fax: 650.838.9804
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